

RFP for Pune Region

Request for Proposal (RFP) for engagement of FoSTaC empaneled training partner for conducting trainings under Food Safety Training and Certification (FoSTaC) program in the jurisdiction of West Region, FSSAI

Contents	Page No.
Section I: General	
Section II: Bid Details	
Schedule and critical dates	
Procedure, terms and conditions	
Eligibility conditions	
Commercial conditions	
Penalty clause	
Preparation of Bid	
Technical and Financial bid	
Signing of Bid	
Method of evaluation and award of contract	
Competent authority's right to vary items/activities at the time of award	
Arbitration	
Labour laws and safety measures	
Applicable Law and jurisdiction	
Insurance and medical	
Indemnification	
Force Majeure	
Failure and Termination clause	
Training partner code of conduct and business ethics	
Section III: Scope of Work / Deliverable	
Introduction	
Scope of work	
Annexure I: Covering Letter for Submission of Bids	
Annexure II: Technical Bid Format	
Annexure III: Financial Bid Format as per BoQ	
Annexure IV: Tender Acceptance Letter	
	Section II: Bid Details Schedule and critical dates Procedure, terms and conditions Eligibility conditions Commercial conditions Penalty clause Preparation of Bid Technical and Financial bid Signing of Bid Method of evaluation and award of contract Competent authority's right to vary items/activities at the time of award Arbitration Labour laws and safety measures Applicable Law and jurisdiction Insurance and medical Indemnification Force Majeure Failure and Termination clause Training partner code of conduct and business ethics Section III: Scope of Work / Deliverable Introduction Scope of work Annexure II: Covering Letter for Submission of Bids Annexure III: Technical Bid Format Annexure III: Financial Bid Format as per BoQ

Subject: Geographical region of Pune of FoSTac Training under West Region, FSSAI.

Section I: General

- 1. The Food Safety and Standards Authority of India (FSSAI), head quartered at Delhi, has been established under Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006, for laying down science-based standards for articles of food and to regulate their manufacturing, storage, distribution, sale and import to ensure the availability of safe and wholesome food for human consumption. One of the mandates of FSSAI is to promote general awareness about food safety and food standards.
 - 1.1 Whereas the authority is working through its field formations to achieve these objectives. The current sets of proposals to fulfil this mandate is being taken out by West Region, comprising the states Maharashtra, Gujarat, Goa, and Madhya Pradesh and Union Territory of Dadra Nagar Haveli and Diu Daman, instant one being for **geographical region identified as Pune Region**.
- 2. Food Safety Training & Certification (FoSTaC) is a large-scale training and capacity building programme for the food business operators. The FoSTaC program is aimed at creating a pool of food safety supervisors (FSS), who are trained in good hygiene and manufacturing practices as per requirements in Schedule 4 of Food Safety and Standards Licensing and Registration Regulations, 2011. To help FBOs understand and compliance with hygiene and sanitary requirements, the Schedule 4 of Food Safety and Standards (Licensing and Registration of Food Businesses) Regulation, 2011 has been simplified by delivering training through certification courses developed by a panel of domain experts empaneled by FSSAI covering the entire food value chain.
 - 2.1 So far, more than 20 lakh food safety supervisors have been trained in over 44,000 trainings throughout the country after the initiation of the FoSTaC program in 2017. FoSTaC trainings are expected to bring in a culture of self-compliance on food safety measures amongst the food business and raise the bar for food safety and hygiene in the country.
- 3. The idea behind this RFP is to engage Training partners empaneled under the FoSTaC program of FSSAI for training of Food handlers/Food Safety Supervisor (FSS) in all districts of Geographical regions/States/UTs falling under the jurisdiction of FSSAI, West Region in a period of one year with the target given in Table 1.1 for the concerned geographical region. For this purpose, the scope of work to be taken care of by the training partner has been broadly spelt out in Section II.
 - 3.1 The following points are to be especially taken care off
 - i) The training partner will be required to conduct training through an empaneled trainer and assessor, or as per any subsequent guidelines of FSSAI, using the FoSTaC portal **in offline mode only**.

- ii) All other requirements such as manpower, training hall, Audio/Visual System, Stationery, Refreshments (including mandatory servicing of water, any beverage and a small snacks) & other Misc. expense in conducting training will have to be met by the training partner.
- iii) The training partner is expected to have expertise in these works.
- iv) The entire training data like Attendance sheets, assessment sheets, photographs and videos of training will also be stored/achieved and the training partner has the responsibility to provide it to FSSAI, West Region within 7 days of completion of the training.
- v) The training partner will not be allowed to sublet the tender assigned to it.
- vi) To ensure the quality of training, its proposed to have a **floor price of Rs. 300/- to be eligible as a bidder**, towards every successful trainee.
- vii) Payment shall be reimbursed against the individuals completing the training program successfully only, rather than no of participants.
- viii) Nodal officer for submission of invoices for reimbursement shall be **Ms. Harshala Patil, Technical Officer** who would be responsible for the verification of claims.

 Thereby submitting the valid claims on sbcdfssai.wr@gmail.com with a copy to harshala.patil@fssai.gov.in is the mode of accessing for the reimbursement of dues.
- ix) For any query w.r.t. training being conducted Ms. Jyoti Harne, Assistant Director can be contacted whose details as follows ID: jyoti.harne@fssai.gov.in
- x) FSSAI. WR retains all rights to cross-verify the claims, quality of training and to act in the interest of govt. and the public by cancelling the work order if any major non-compliances are noticed.
- xi) Ideally training partners should meet 25% training targets every quarter. However, in any of case it should not be less than 10% of it, otherwise the contract may be cancelled for inefficiency.
- xii) Certificates generated as funding partner 'FSSAI, West Region' shall only be considered towards settlement of payment.
- 4. For utilizing the services of multiple agencies to Fastrack the program, total 15 such bids are being floated for the respective Geographical Region. mentioned via subject.

For Consultation, please call at 9630030343 or visit at www.SkillCouncils.com

Dowmloaded from SkillCouncils.com

Table 1.1: One-year training target for geographical areas under FSSAI, West Region

S. No.	State	Geographical Region	Districts	Total District	License Central	State License	Registration s	Total FBOs	Trainin g Target
1	Maharashtr a	Pune	Pune , Kolhapur, Solapur, Satara, Sangli	5	2034	46036	274576	322646	32000

The current bid is specific to the Geographical Region of Pune

Section II: Bid Details

1.0 SCHEDULE AND CRITICAL DATES

1.0.1. The tentative schedule and critical dates are shown below:

S No.	Event	Date
1	Uploading of RFP in official website and GeM Portal	27.02.2025
2	Pre-Bid Meeting at Regional Office	04.02.2025
3	Last date of submission	17.02.2025
4	Opening of Technical Bids	18.02.2025
5	Announcement of successful bidders	
6	Orientation of successful bidders	

- 1.0.2. Bidders are required to upload their Technical and Financial Bids on the Gem Portal. Bidder shall be responsible for registering his/her company at GeM Portal and seeking all necessary approvals required to upload the bid.
- 1.0.3. FSSAI, West Region reserves the right to amend the RFP, tentative schedule and critical dates. It is the sole responsibility of prospective bidders to go through the GeM Portal from time to time for any updated information. If any amendment in the RFP is substantial, FSSAI, West Region might extend the deadline for the submission of bid.
- 1.0.4. Pre-Bid Meeting: A pre bid meeting will be held on 15.01.2025 at 11:00 am. At Food Safety and Standard Authority of India Unit No. 1202 Hallmark Business Plaza, Opp. Gurunank Hospital, Bandra East., to clarify issues and to answer queries on any matter pertaining to the bid that may be raised.

Minutes of pre-bid meeting, will be transmitted within 3 <u>working</u> days to all empaneled agencies/or published on GeM Portal. Any changes which may become necessary as a result of pre-bid meeting may be made by the FSSAI, West Region exclusively through the issue of an addendum and not through the minutes of the pre-bid meeting. It may be noted that non- attendance at the pre-bid meeting will not be a cause for disqualification of a bidder. The maximum number of participants from a training partner, who chooses to attend the Pre-Bid meeting, shall be limited to only one person.

1.1. PROCEDURE, TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1.1.1 The proposal has to be uploaded on two bid basis i.e. Technical Bid and Financial Bid.

- 1.1.2 It is the responsibility of the Bidder to ensure that the bids are uploaded in time on GeM portal https://gem.gov.in/ or before the prescribed date & time for submission of bids. A scanned copy of the remittance details of Earnest Money Deposit needs to be uploaded at the GeM.
- 1.1.3 All bids must remain valid for 75 days from the last date of submission of bids.
- 1.1.4 FSSAI, West Region reserves the right to solicit additional information from Bidders. Additional information may include, but is not limited to, past performance records, lists of available items of work etc.
- 1.1.5 FSSAI, West Region reserves the right to accept the whole, or part or reject any or all bids without assigning any reasons and to select the Bidder(s) which, in the sole opinion, best meets the interest of the FSSAI.
- 1.1.6 FSSAI, West Region reserves the right not to accept bid(s) from training partner(s) resorting to unethical practices or on whom investigation/enquiry proceedings have been initiated by Government investigating Training partner/Vigilance Cell.
- 1.1.7 All information contained in the proposal, or provided in subsequent discussions or disclosures, is proprietary and confidential. No information may be shared by the bidder with any other training partners/organizations.
- 1.1.8 The Training partner must follow the guidelines issued under FoSTaC program for conducting trainings. They must create a training batch, make enrollment of trainees before start of training, mark attendance & assessment and provide physical copy of the certificate to the successful candidates only through FoSTaC portal. All these formalities must be completed within seven days for each batch.
- 1.1.9 Targeted number of trainings must commence within 1 year of the award of the work order. The training partner must submit a training schedule/calendar to FSSAI, West Region within 1 month of the award of the work order.

1.2 ELIGIBILITY CONDITIONS

The Bidders shall fulfill the following eligibility conditions for participating in the bidding process. The Bidders should enclose documentary evidence for fulfilling the eligibility conditions.

Sl. No.	SPECIFIC REQUIREMENT	EVIDENCE	
1	Empaneled Training Partner under FoSTaC program	Valid Certificate issued b Training division, FSSAI	

	The Training Partner must have annual turnover of a	Documents like Balance
2	minimum of Rs. 5 lakhs average for the last financial	Sheet, P&L etc. certified by CA
2	year (i.e. 2023-24) & Current year 2024-25.	FY 2023-24 & Acceptance
		Certificate or Completion
		certificate for FY 2024-25.
	The training partner must have an experience in	Copies of the work
3	conducting Food Safety related trainings in last	orders/email copy and
3	financial year (i.e. FY 2023-24) & Current year 2024-	trainingcompletion certificates.
	25.	
4	The training partner must have an experience of training of at	Certificates (or batch codes)
4	least 200 Food handlers/supervisors under FoSTaC program	issued by Training division,
	in last one financial year (i.e. FY 2023-24) & Current year 2024-25.	FSSAI to be
	1 1 2025-24) & Cuircht year 2024-25.	provided.
_	The training partner must have at least one office within	Documentary evidence
5	the jurisdiction of WRO (Maharashtra, Gujarat, Goa,	
	Madhya Pradesh, Daman and Diu, Dadra &	
	Nagar Haveli)	

Table 1.2: Eligibility criteria for participating in the bid

Proposals not complying the above eligibility conditions shall be summarily rejected.

1.3 COMMERCIAL CONDITIONS

Apart from the above, each bidder is required to fulfill the following terms and conditions:

a) EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT AND PROCESSING FEE

- (i) The bidder is required to submit the applicable sum mentioned in Table 1.3 as Earnest Money Deposit (EMD). The same can be paid by Demand Draft in favor of "Designated Officer, FSSA of India" payable at Pune. Or directly to FSSAI's Bank Account in Canara Bank, RNA Corporate Park Branch, Bandra East, Pune, Account No. 1517101058298, IFSC Code: CNRB0001517 (Read Zero after CANB). A copy of the submitted demand draft or bank transfer details should be uploaded along with the Bid for verification and reference.
- (ii) EMD should be submitted along with Technical Bid. Technical Bid not accompanied with EMD shall be summarily rejected.
- (iii) No interest shall be payable by FSSAI for the sum deposited as Earnest Money Deposit.

(iv) The EMD of the unsuccessful bidders would be returned after finalization of the proposal received against this RFP. However, the EMD of the successful bidder shall be adjusted against performance security.

S. No.	State	Geographical Region	Districts	Training Target	EMD Payable
1	Maharashtra	Pune	Pune , Kolhapur, Solapur, Satara, Sangli	32000	2,40,000/-

Table: 1.3: Applicable EMD for geographical areas

b) PERFORMANCE SECURITY

- (i) Selected bidder will have to submit a Performance Security equivalent to 3% of the total contract value in the form of the bank transfer/demand draft or Bank Guarantee (BG) from a scheduled commercial bank within 10 days of issue of letter of acceptance of proposal.
- (ii) Performance Security would be returned only after successful completion of work assigned and after adjusting/recovering any dues recoverable/payable from/by the Training partner on any account under the contract.

c) PERIOD OF CONTRACT

The contract will be initially for a period of one year, subject to the satisfaction of FSSAI, West Region. If performance is considered satisfactory, it may extend the contract period for further one year on the same terms & conditions.

d) PRICES

- (i) The bidder is required to quote the total price for services mentioned in detail in the scope of work/deliverables under section II of the RFP document. The total price quoted shall be inclusive of all applicable charges but excluding GST if applicable.
- (ii) The training partner has to ensure that the total price quoted are all inclusive including the manpower support required for the project execution and continuous support during the entire contract period of one year.

(iii) No increase in the prices would be allowed during the contract period.

(e) CONFLICT OF INTEREST

- (i) The Training partner is required to provide professional, objective and impartial advice and at all times hold the FSSAI's interests' paramount, strictly avoid conflicts with other assignment/jobs or their own corporate interest and act without any consideration for future work.
- (ii) Without limitation on the generality of the foregoing, training partner and any of its affiliates, shall be considered to have a conflict of interest under any of the circumstances set forth below:
 - a) Conflicting Activities: A Training partner or any of its affiliates, selected to provide consulting assignment/job for this project shall be disqualified from subsequent downstream supply of goods or works or services resulting from or directly related to this project.
 - b) Conflicting Assignment/job: A Training partner (including its affiliates) shall not be hired for any assignment/job that, by nature, may be in conflict with another assignment/job of the Training partner to be executed for the same or for another Employer.
 - c) Conflicting Relationships: A Training partner that has a business or family relationship with a member of the FSSAI staff who is directly or indirectly involved in any part of the project shall not be awarded the Contract, unless the conflict stemming from this relationship has been resolved in a manner acceptable to the FSSAI throughout the selection process and the execution of the Contract.

The Training partner has an obligation to disclose any situation of actual or potential conflict that impacts its capacity to serve the best interest of FSSAI, or that may reasonably be perceived as having this effect. Any such disclosure shall be made to FSSAI, West Region, immediately. If the Training partner fails to disclose such situations and if the FSSAI, West Region comes to know about any such situation at any time, it may lead to the disqualification of the Training partner during bidding process or the termination of its contract during execution of the assignment.

f) PAYMENT

i) The training partner must submit the following documents for compliance verification

by email to **sbcdfssai.wr@gmail.com** with a copy to aoPune.fssai.gov.in within 7 days of completion of a training batch:

- 1. Attendance sheet
- 2. Photographs of training
- 3. Short videos of training
- 4. Training certificates (with FSSAI, WRO as the funding partner)
- ii) Payment will be released on monthly basis on fulfillment of successful monthly commitments basis the training schedule/calendar submitted to FSSAI, West Region through monthly progress report and monthly invoices.
- (ii) The monthly payment will be calculated by using the unit cost of training provided by the Training Partner in the financial bid or as finalized through this procurement process after verification with the number of certificates generated by FSSAI (with FSSAI, WRO as the funding partner).

1.4 PENALTY CLAUSE

- 1.4.1 The detailed Service Level Agreement (SLA) will be signed with successful bidder. Any breach in SLA will lead to penalty, as considered fit by the authority, and may also lead to later termination of the contract in case of repeat violations.
- 1.4.2 If at any given point of time it is found that the bidder has made a statement which is factually incorrect or if the bidder doesn't fulfill any of the contractual obligations, FSSAI, West Region may take a decision to cancel the contract with immediate effect. Further, performance security of the training partner may also be forfeited if the performance of the training partner is not satisfactory.
- 1.4.3 In case the training partner fails to complete 10% of the total training target within the first quarter without any reasonable ground, the tender shall stand cancelled and the EMD will be forfeited. In such a case, tender will be refloated debarring the training partner selected initially.
- 1.4.4 FSSAI will have the right to cancel the contract at any time without assigning any reason thereof.

1.5 PREPARATION OF BID

All the bidders are requested to follow the instructions given below while up loading the bids. Proposal should be up loaded on two bid basis – separate technical and financial bids on GeM portal i.e. on https://gem.gov.in/.

a) The technical bid should have the following:

- i. Forwarding letter as per Annexure I on the bidding organizations printed letterhead.
- ii. The bidder shall submit all documents as prescribed in Annexure II of the RFP document. All these documents should be properly referenced and numbered.
- iii. The UTR details of submission of EMD should also be submitted along with the bid.
- iv. Compliance and documentary proof of eligibility condition have to be provided as spelt out in clause 1.2 of Section I. Documentary proof sought in other clauses of this Tender Document should also be enclosed.
- v. Figures and tables must be numbered and referenced in the text by that number. They should be placed as close as possible to the referencing text. Pages must be numbered consecutively within each section. The document which is not numbered and is not found in serial will be considered as "not found".
- vi. A point-to-point compliance and self-declaration for acceptance of terms and conditions of tender document has to be submitted as per Annexure V of RFP.
- vii. Undertaking (self-declaration on letter head) of total responsibility for the trouble-free operation has to be provided.
- viii. Undertaking (self-declaration on letter head) that the information submitted by them is correct and they will abide by the decision of FSSAI has to be provided in case the information submitted by the training partner is found to be false and/or incorrect in any manner, the training partner can be suspended and/or debarred.
- ix. All pages of the document submitted should be signed.
- b) The financial bid must contain the following:
 - i. Financial bid is to be submitted in prescribed xls format i.e. the BoQ uploaded along with the RFP.
 - ii. While submitting the Financial Proposal, the firm shall ensure the following:
 - a) All the costs associated with the assignment shall be included in the Financial Proposal. These shall normally cover remuneration for all the Personnel, accommodation, travelling, printing of documents, taxes etc. The total amount indicated in the Financial Proposal shall be without any condition attached or subject to any assumption, and shall be final and binding. In case any assumption or condition is indicated in the Financial

Proposal, it shall be considered nonresponsive and liable to be rejected.

- b) The Financial Proposal shall take into account all expenses and tax liabilities. For the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that all taxes shall be deemed to be included in the price shown under different items of the Financial Proposal. Further, all payments shall be subject to deduction of taxes at source as per applicable laws.
- iii. It is further clarified that in no case the training partner so appointed, will be entitled to payment beyond the fee quoted in the financial bid.

1.6 SIGNING OF BID

The original and all documents of the bid shall be typed or written in legible hand and shall be signed by the bidder or a person duly authorized to sign the contract. The person or persons signing the bid shall initial all pages of the bid. The scanned copy of all such documents shall be uploaded with the proposal to be submitted online.

1.7 METHOD OF EVALUATION AND AWARDS OF CONTRACT

- 1.7.1 Prior to evaluation of proposals, the FSSAI, West Region will determine whether each proposal is responsive to the requirements of the RFP. A Proposal shall be considered responsive only if:
 - a) It is received in the specified format;
 - b) It is received by the due date including any extension thereof;
 - c) It contains all the information (complete in all respects) as requested
 - d) It has deposited the applicable sum as Earnest Money Deposit (EMD).

The FSSAI, West Region reserves the right to reject any Proposal, which is non-responsive and no request for alteration, modification, substitution, or withdrawal shall be entertained.

1.7.2 Criteria for Evaluation of Technical bid:

A duly constituted Evaluation Committee will scrutinize and evaluate the bids for selection of a training partner. The Evaluation Committee shall evaluate the technical bids on the basis of their responsiveness to the eligibility conditions mentioned in table 1.2 and submission of all requisite documents sought in Annexure II.

1.7.3. Criteria for Evaluation of Financial bid:

(a) The Bidders, who qualify the first stage i.e. the Technical Evaluation, the tenderer shall be eligible for evaluation of their financial bid.

(b) The L1 in every geographical region shall be eligible to get the work order for that particular region.

1.8 APPLICABLE LAW AND JURISDICTION

This RFP, including all matters connected with this RFP, shall be governed by the Indian laws, both substantive and procedural, for the time being in force and shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of Pune Court, if required.

1.9 INSURANCE AND MEDICAL

- a) It shall be the responsibility of the training partner to insure their staff and equipment against any exigency that may occur at site. Training partner will also take insurance cover for third party liability, which might occur due to damages caused to their manpower, equipment etc. FSSAI, West Region shall not be responsible for any such damages.
- b) Medical facilities (as per law) for professional including insurance of the professional on site will be provided by the Training partner.

1.10 INDEMNIFICATION

- 1.10.1 Training partner shall at times indemnify and keep FSSAI, West Region indemnified against all claims/ damages etc. while providing its services under this contract.
- 1.10.2 Training partner shall at all times indemnify and keep FSSAI, West Region indemnified against any claims in respect of any damages or compensation payable in consequences of any accident or injury sustained or suffered by its (training partner) employees or caused by any action, omission or operation conducted by or on behalf of training partner.
- 1.10.3 Training partner shall at all times indemnify and keep FSSAI, West Region indemnified against any and all claims by Trainers, assessors, employees, workman, agent(s) employed or engaged or otherwise working for Training partner, in respect of their wages, salaries, remuneration, compensation or the hike.
- 1.10.4 All claims regarding indemnity shall survive the termination or expiry of the contract.

1.11 FORCE MAJEURE

1.11.1. For the Purpose of this contract, "Force Majeure" means an event which is beyond the reasonable control of the party.

- 1.11.2. The terms "Force Majeure" as implied here in shall mean an act of God, War, Civil riots, fire directly affecting the performance of the contract, floods and Acts and Regulations of respective Government of the two parties, namely the Organization and the contractor. Both upon the occurrence of such cause and upon its termination, the party alleging that it has been rendered unable as aforesaid, shall within seventy-two hours of the alleged beginning and ending thereof intimate the other party giving full particulars and satisfactory evidence in support of its claim.
- 1.11.3. If deliveries are suspended by force majeure conditions lasting for more than 2 (two) months, the Organization shall have the option of cancelling this contract in whole or part at its discretion without any liability on its part. Force Majeure shall not include insufficiency of funds or inability to make any payment required hereunder.

1.12 FAILURE & TERMINATION CLAUSE

Time and date of delivery and period of execution shall be essence of the contract. If the Training partner fails to deliver the services thereof within the period fixed for such delivery in the schedule or at any time repudiates the contract before the expiry of such periods, the FSSAI,

West Region may without prejudice to any other right or remedy available to the training partner recover damages for breach of the contract as under:

- 1.12.1 Recover from the Training partner as liquidated damages which will be charged by way of penalty, as specified in the Clause 1.4 (Penalty Clause). In case the training partner fails to complete 10% of the total training target within the first quarter without any reasonable ground, the tender shall stand cancelled and the EMD will be forfeited. In such a case, tender will be refloated debarring the training partner selected initially.
- 1.12.2 Cancel the contract or a portion thereof by serving prior notice of one month to the Training partner.
- 1.12.3 The FSSAI, West Region may take a decision to cancel the contract with immediate effect and/or debar/blacklist the bidder from bidding prospectively for a period of 3 years or as decided by the FSSAI, West Region or take any other action as deemed necessary.

1.13 TRAINING PARTNER CODE OF CONDUCT AND BUSINESS ETHICS

1.13.1 Bribery and corruption:

Training partner are strictly prohibited from directly or indirectly (through intermediates or subcontractors) offering any bribe or undue gratification in any form to any person or entity

and/or indulging in any corrupt practice in order to obtain or retain a business or contract.

1.13.2. Integrity, indemnity & limitation:

Training partner shall maintain high degree of integrity during the course of its dealings with business/contractual relationship with the FSSAI, West Region. If it is discovered at any stage that any business/ contract was secured by playing fraud or misrepresentation or suppression of material facts, such contract shall be voidable at the sole option of the competent authority of the FSSAI, West Region. For avoidance of doubts, no rights shall accrue to the Training partner in relation to such business/contract and the FSSAI or any entity thereof shall not have or incur any obligation in respect thereof. The Training partner shall indemnify in respect of any loss or damage suffered by the FSSAI, West Region on account of such fraud, misrepresentation or suspension of material facts. The training partner will be solely responsible for the omission and commission of the employees deployed by them.

1.14 General Instructions

- 1.14.1. For any clarifications, SBCD Division of FSSAI, West Region may be contacted at sbcdfssai.wr@gmail.com
- 1.14.2. Bids once submitted cannot be amended.
- 1.14.3. Any Bid which does not quote for all items will be considered to be non-responsive and shall be rejected.

SECTION III: SCOPE OF WORK / DELIVERABLE

2.1 INTRODUCTION

The Training Partner engaged for the work shall train the applicable number of food handlers as mentioned in Table 1.1 under the Food Safety Training and Certification (FoSTaC) program and will perform various activities including mobilization of trainers/assessors/trainees, effective conduct of trainings under various courses, course manual dissemination and creating awareness through Food safety supervisor trainings about FoSTaC programme of FSSAI.

2.2 SCOPE OF WORK

The detailed scope of work is summarized in below points-

2.2.1 Target:

- a) The engaged training partners will train the applicable number of food handlers as mentioned in Table 1.1 within one year of allotment of tender covering majority of the districts.
- b) All the trainings will be conducted through FoSTaC portal in Offline mode only.

2.2.2. Course and Duration:

- a) The engaged training partners will provide training for Basic and Awareness courses under the FoSTaC program.
- b) The duration of the course will be of 4 hrs.
- 2.2.3. Training Methodology: The training methodology to be followed, including:
 - a) Interactive lectures and presentations
 - b) Demonstrations and practical exercises
 - c) Group discussions and case studies
 - d) Audio-visual aids and handouts
 - e) Followed by assessment

2.2.4 Geographical Coverage:

The engaged training partner will have to cover their geographical region with the focus to cover all districts, at least once. The Training Partners may not deny FSSAI to conduct a specific training at a specific place due to the small batch size. Instead, the Training Partner is free to add additional participants to such batches to make the training cost-effective.

2.2.5. Mobilization and Registration of Trainees:

The engaged training partner will have to do mobilization and registration of trainees and various following tasks, including:

- a) Collaboration with local authorities, universities and industry associations to identify potential trainees.
- b) Conducting awareness campaigns and outreach programs to promote participation.
- c) Developing a mechanism for online or offline registration of trainees.
- d) Maintaining records of registered trainees and ensuring eligibility verification.

2.2.6. Conducting Training Sessions and Assessments:

The engaged training partner will conduct training sessions effectively, which includes:

- a) Ensuring availability of qualified trainers with relevant FSSAI certification and experience.
- b) Ensuring trainers possess effective communication and training delivery skills.
- c) Conducting training sessions at designated locations with adequate infrastructure and amenities.
- d) Providing training materials (hand-outs, training kits) preferably in the local language.
- e) Implementing a standardized assessment process to evaluate trainee knowledge and skills.
- f) Issuing certificates to participants who successfully complete the training and assessment.

2.2.7. Reporting and Documentation:

The engaged training partner will have to do proper reporting and documentation which includes:

- a) Submission of the following documents for compliance verification by email to sbcdfssai.wr@gmail.com with a copy to aoPune.fssai.gov.in within 7 days of completion of a training batch:
 - a. Attendance sheet (comprising of name, mobile no., Adhar details, date, place, and venue)
 - b. Photographs of training
 - c. Short videos of training
 - d. Training certificates (with FSSAI, WRO as the funding partner)
- b) Submission of monthly progress reports on training activities and trainee trained
- c) Maintaining attendance records and assessment results for all trainees for at least two years from the date of end of tender
- d) The record should be stored in both digital and physical form for at least two years.

2.2.8. Additional requirements:

The engaged training partner will have to fulfil following additional requirements-

a) Language:

Trainer should preferably use the local language supported by Hindi for training for better understanding of the course.

b) Flexibility:

The engaged training partner should be flexible in scheduling training sessions to cater to

the diverse needs of food handlers (mornings, evenings, and weekends).

Also, they should organize training as and when required by the FSSAI, West Region during the tender period, apart from the schedule/calendar submitted.

2.2.9. Manpower Requirement

- a. At least one point of contact expert should be responsible for managing Training, mobilization and other activities of FoSTaC programme of FSSAI, West Region. In addition, they would be responsible for creation of awareness content about the FoSTaC programme. The persons deployed should be adequately supported by a back office for every kind of support.
- b. One person with above competency shall be stationed in the company's local office for day-to-day coordination during working hours and also during the emergent exigencies outside the working hours.

				T
\mathbf{A}	nn	exii	ıre.	• 1

Covering Letter for Submission of Bid

To Assistant Director (SBCD), Food Safety and Standards Authority of India, West Region 1202, Hallmark Business Plaza, Opp Guru Nanak Hospital Bandra East, Pune

Ma'am,

We are hereby submitting our bid, which includes technical bid and financial bid. We hereby declare that all the information and statements made in this bid are true and accept that any misinterpretation contained in it may lead to our disqualification.

We undertake, if our bid is accepted, to start the services with immediate effect or as stipulated in the work order. We understand you are not bound to accept any bid you receive.

Yours sincerely,

Authorized Signatory [In full and attach authorization to represent the company]

Date:

(Seal) Name and Title of Signatory Name of Firm

Address

Annexure-II

TECHNICAL BID FORMAT

S.No.	Particulars	Document form	Page No. (in bid submitted)
1	Name of the Bidder (Training partner)		
2	Whether brief profile of the training partner is enclosed (Max 2-3 pages)		
3	Address of the Bidder (Training partner)		
4	Year of establishment		
5	Type of Company (Proprietorship / Public Sector Unit/ Private Limited / Public Limited) (Attach MSME certificate if relevant)		
6	Name, Designation, address, email and mobile number of the officer to whom all references shall be made regarding this tender.		
7	Bidder should be registered in India (MSMEs to upload copy of the certificate)	Documentary proof	
8	Bidder must have at least one office within the jurisdiction of WRO (Maharashtra, Gujarat, Goa, Madhya Pradesh, Daman and Diu, Dadra & Nagar Haveli)	-Do-	
9	Bidders should not have been blacklisted by any of the State or Central Government organization.	Signed Affidavit	
10	Should not have been found guilty of any criminal offence by any Court of law.	Signed Affidavit	
11	Bidder should not have a conflict of interest in the	Undertaking on	

	assignment as specified in the bidding document.	letter head
12	Compliance with the code of integrity as specified in the bidding document	Undertaking on letter head
13	GST Registration Certificate	Сору
14	PAN Registration	Сору
15	Valid Training Partner empanelment certificate	Certificate issued by Training Division, FSSAI
16	The Training Partner must have annual turnover of a minimum of Rs. 5 lakhs average for the last financial year (i.e. 2023-24) & & Current year 2024-25.	Documents like Balance Sheet, P&L etc. certified by CA 2023-24 & 2024-25 Compilation certificate.
17	The training partner must have an experience in conducting Food Safety related trainings in last one financial year (i.e. FY 2023-24) & Current year 2024-25.	Copies of the work orders and training completion certificates.
18	The training partner must have an experience of training of at least 200 Food handlers/supervisors under FoSTaC program in last one financial year (i.e. FY 2023-24) & Current year 2024-25.	Certificates (or batch codes) issued by Training division, FSSAI to be provided.
19	The training partner must have team of trainers and assessors empaneled under the FoSTaC program	Letter of engagement with the TP must be enclosed

20	The training partner must have an mobilizing Team which will mobilize the trainees for training and will publicize the FoSTaC program.	Undertaking on letter head	
21	Training partner supporting/ promoting any of the following content either in digital/physical format will be treated negative for business: a) Anti-National Content b) Pornographic & Trafficking Content c) Political Association d) Malicious Content e) Content Hurting Religious Sentiments f) Promoting Piracy in any form	Undertaking on letter head	

Apart from above all requisite papers mentioned in the tender document are also enclosed.

Date Authorized Signature (in full and in initials)

Name and Address and Title of the Signatory

Note: All documents should be in PDF format and have clarity (High Resolution)

Annexure-III

Financial Bid Format (BoQ)

To

Regional Director (FSSAI, West Region), Food Safety and Standards Authority of India 1202, Hallmark Business Plaza, Opp Guru Nanak Hospital Bandra East, Pune

Ma'am,

We, the undersigned on behalf of (name of the firm), offer to respond to (title of project) in accordance with your Tender document dated (insert Date). Our Financial Bid against the Scope for work in Section – II as well as details defined in the tender document is as mentioned below:

Geographical Area & Training	Description of Items	Unit (Rupees)
Target (As per Table 1.1)		
	Consolidated price (for training the	
	applicable food handlers)	
	Unit Price (price per participant,	
	which will be used for calculation	
	of monthly payment)	

Our bid shall be binding upon us up to period of validity as indicated in sub clause 1.1.3 of Section-I General. We understand you are not bound to accept any bid you receive.

Yours sincerely,

Authorized Signatory [In full and initials] Name and Title of Signatory

Name and address of the firm

Date

Annexure IV

TENDER ACCEPTANCE LETTER

(To be given on Company Letter Head)

					Date: //
То					
Sub: Acceptance of	Terms & Con	ditions of Ten	der. Tender R	Reference No:	
Tender. Tender Refer	rence No:				
Name of Tender /Wo	rk:				
Dear Sir,					
1. I/ We have a Tender/Work	downloaded / from	the	web	ent(s) for the abording site(s) per your advertise	namely
in the above-mention	ed website(s).				
2. I / We hereby documents from Page schedule(s), etc.), what terms / conditions / c	e No hich form part	to (of the contract	including all	documents like	annexure(s)
3. The corrigend been taken into consi				rtment/ organizati etter.	on too has also
4. I / We hereb document(s) / corrige	-	• •		ions of above-me	ntioned tender
5. In case any pr shall without prejudic the forfeiture of the f	e to any other	right or remedy		•	_
				Y	ours faithfully,

(Signature of the Bidder, with Official Seal)

For Consultation, please call at 9630030343 or visit at www.SkillCouncils.com

Dowmloaded from SkillCouncils.com